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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Department of Justice 

Washington, D. C. 

  

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

In response to your letters dated Jenuary 13, - FFT ne fo 
1964, I wish to acknowledge receipt of the following “cat 

{ documents: . ; 

us) % sed 
1. Fourteen (14) sets number 20 through o 10 

33 of the initial report of the FBI in five volumes; y 4 

. 2. Copies 13 through 40 of a supplemental ; 
Cyepert to the FBI report entitled “Investigation of St 

‘Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, November 22, _ ~~ 
1963"; : , 

. 3. 28 copies of a supplemental report dated 

° January 13, 1964 to the report entitled “Investigation 
of Killing of lee Hervey Oswald, Dalles, Texas, 

. , November 24, 1963"; and coe s 
a {oor Jee 

. &. Two copies of each of 111 ‘edaitional ‘reports 3 g 
on which the supplemental report dated January 13, 1964 = 
on the Investigation of the Assassination of President & 

John F. Kennedy is based. ~ § 

Thank you for your assistance. 4 

, 2 
ee . / ‘ Sincerely, 2 

| J. 4 § 
| oo RR EEE a ee a2, 

/ J. Lee Rankin — 
, ° . General Counsel     el {- -~ 

C i" 
: 

ES ema a Reg Lt igh a97 

<EN "se its Bee p2 JAN27 19640 

—~JAN20 1964 ay —_—_— —~ 
ae mmeemenee” B 

  

     


